## **Final Meeting Notes**

Temple Recreation Commission

Temple Town Hall Annex

Thursday, July 21, 2022

7:00 PM

Attending: Jill Connolly, Vivian Wills, Elisha Gettings Guests: Eliana Gettings, Shailee Vallier

- Meeting called to order by Vivian Wills at 7:07 pm.
- Approve minutes from June 23 meeting.
  - Vivian asked for corrections to the draft minutes. None noted.
    - Jill motioned to approve the June 23 minutes, Vivian seconded. Motion passed.
- Review July 4 event.
  - Discussion included favorable outcome for all games and activities.
    Consider later time for the Patriotic Bike Parade in case there are late comers. Noted the same kind of outcome at the Easter Egg Hunt when kids arriving late did not have a chance. More lead time needed for activities for people to gather.
- Review Cruise Night and discuss prep for July 25.
  - Vivian reviewed her meeting with the Select Board about the need for enough volunteers for parking and traffic control. Vivian, Dan, Jill, Gretchen, and perhaps Elisha will be there. A couple of others as well.
  - Vivian reserved the Town Hall kitchen for food prep and the front foyer for a display. Bathrooms will be open for use.
  - Ken Caisse stated that it is not necessary for the fire dept to barricade the road and create the detour.
- Reset date for Elvis in September.
  - No date set yet. Peggy and Dan are waiting to hear from Richard Parker.
- Updates regarding Tai Chi classes and Harvest Fest Veggie Contest table.
  - New Tai Chi class started by David Rosen held at 9:30 am Mon Fri.

- Vivian handed out a page listing past veggie contest categories. She has run the table before and gave a description of how it is run.
  - Vivian will put an announcement on the Rec FB page for the community to know about the Veggie Contest.

## New business

- Discussion: More Paint Night events. Elisha would like to have one for Friday July 29. If more time is needed to prepare then the date will go out to Friday August 12.
  - Vivian motioned for Rec Cmsn to support and sponsor the upcoming Paint Night event on Friday July 29 (Friday August 12 as back up date). Jill seconded. Motion passed.
- Discussion: Vivian asked Elisha about preparing a design for a wood cut out that kids could decorate at the contest table at the Harvest Fest. Jill suggested using the original logo that was used for so many years. Vivian will call Felicia Sartell to see about getting permission to use the design.
  - Vivian motioned that Rec Cmsn purchase up to \$100 of cut outs for the Harvest Festival contest table. Kids will be able to decorate one at no cost. Jill seconded. Motion passed.
- Discussion: Vivian brought up an idea to have a Wellness Fair featuring Temple based businesses on Saturday November 12. She will reserve the Town Hall as a place marker for the event.

## Next meeting date

- Discussion: Choosing 4<sup>th</sup> Thursday of the month for regular meetings. It can change if necessary. Vivian will notify Carole at the Town Office.
  - Elisha motioned for meeting nights to be on 4<sup>th</sup> Thursday of the month. Next meeting on Thursday August 25. Jill seconded. Motion passed.
- Meeting adjourned at 7:45 pm